Minutes of **Tuesday, January 11, 2022, Public Meeting** of the Orange Board of Education held at 6:00 pm.

Shawneque Johnson is presiding over tonight's Meeting.

Ms. Guadalupe Cabido

Ms. Sueann Gravesande Absent

Mr. Derrick Henry

Ms. Samantha Crockett

Ms. Fatimah Turner

Mr. Siaka Sherif

Ms. Shawneque Johnson, President

Mr. Jeffrey Wingfield

Mr. David Armstrong

ROLL CALL (8) PRESENT (1) ABSENT

ALSO PRESENT:

- Dr. Gerald Fitzhugh II, Superintendent of Schools
- Dr. Tina Powell, Assistant Superintendent of Innovation and Systems
- Mr. Jason Ballard, Business Administrator/Board Secretary
- Ms. Shebra Jones, Executive Director of Human Resources
- Mr. Lamont Zachary, Assistant Business Administrator
- Ms. Jessika Kleen, School Board Attorney with the firm of Machado Law Group

FLAG SALUTE

Ms. Johnson motions to close Executive session and move into public meeting.

Moved by Mr. Jeffrey Wingfield Seconded by Ms. Crockett ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN

Ms. Johnson re-open public meeting and introduces Dr. Fitzhugh for his Superintendent report.

Superintendent's Report

Dr. Gerald Fitzhugh II, Superintendent of Schools

Dr. Fitzhugh welcomes everyone back and wishes everyone a Happy New Year.

Dr. Fitzhugh communicates Focus Core Ares Numbers 1 &2, and District Goal Number 1 & 4 and All Sub Sections.

Dr. Fitzhugh urges the community to go to the district website and read our district goals and focus core areas.

Dr. Fitzhugh congratulates our STAR Students!

- Dr. Fitzhugh communicates that the month of January is Board Member Recognition Month, and that although there are hundreds of board members throughout the State, we at Orange have the best ones.
- Dr. Fitzhugh thanks our Board of Education Members for all their outstanding support, hard work, dedication and oversights of school operation contributing to school education.
- Dr. Fitzhugh introduces Mr. Devone to advise the community on what the district is doing for the students, staff, and community members with COVID-19.
- Mr. Devone welcomes the community back and wishes everyone a Happy New Year.
- Mr. Devone communicates to the community about the several opportunities to get vaccinated against COVID-19. The district has set up several testing and vaccine site to help the fight against the virus.
- Mr. Devone communicates the several locations, times and dates for vaccination cycles within our district. He also advises the community that all testing sites are accepting children from 5 to 7 years old.
- Mr. Devone reintroduces Dr. Fitzhugh as he concludes his presentation.
- Dr. Fitzhugh communicates that all any COVID-19 information can be found in our school district website.
- Dr. Fitzhugh goes over the symptomology of COVID-19. He urges the community to mask up, social distance, know the symptoms and keep the children home if they are showing symptoms.
- Dr. Fitzhugh communicates the importance of hand hygiene and respiratory etiquette.
- Dr. Fitzhugh reminds the community that the students will return for in- person on January 18, 2022.
- Dr. Fitzhugh thanks our district staff who returned on January 10, 2022.
- Dr. Fitzhugh thanks the board of education members for always checking in on the staff, and students.
- Dr. Fitzhugh reminds the community of the Grad and Go Lunch program through Friday, January 14, 2022.
- Dr. Fitzhugh communicates locations and times of lunch program also makes the community aware that the hours have been extended. Pick up times: 7:00 am to 8:15 am, 11:00 am to 12:00 pm and 12:15 pm to 1:15 pm.

Location for Grab and Go Lunch Program:

- o OECC, located 397 Park Ave
- Scholars Academy, located at 268 Capuchin Way
- Forest Street School, located at 651 Forest Street
- Heywood Avenue School, located at 421 Heywood Avenue

- Dr. Fitzhugh communicates that he communicated with the Orange Police Department in regards to crossing guards and assisting in the transiting. He thanks the department for all their attentive work and support to the district.
- Dr. Fitzhugh communicates the importance of our students having their cameras on while virtually.
- Dr. Fitzhugh reminds the community that all instructional links can be found on the teacher's website as they were last year.
- Dr. Fitzhugh communicates to the community that they can find links on the district website for mental and emotional well-being. On the website you can find things to do with your family even if it's a card game. That is an example of social emotional support of mental health.
- Dr. Fitzhugh communicates the districts attendance. 18% of students are in the modest chronic absences, 14% of students are in the significant chronic absence, 29% of the students are in high chronic absences, and 39% of students are low chronic absences.
- Dr. Fitzhugh communicates that early learning is critical for our pre-kindergarten students.
- Dr. Fitzhugh introduces Mr. Edwin Vasquez to communicate our district facilities report.
- Mr. Vasquez communicates to the community the thorough daily cleaning and disinfecting of all touch points in the buildings.
- Mr. Vasquez communicates that PCI has been an important part of district meetings based on updates related to COVID-19 mandates and expectations.
- Mr. Vasquez communicated that over the break PCI had the chance to disinfect and deep clean the schools since the school building where empty. PCI addressed issues from replacing ceiling tiles to plumbing concerns.
- Mr. Vasquez communicates the repairs made throughout the school buildings. Heywood Avenue needed repairs on their basketball hoops on the blacktop. Park Avenue had an unsafe playground for the kids to partake in outside activities that are needed now more than ever. The playground was repaired and ready for our kids to begin enjoying once again.
- Mr. Vasquez communicates the repair agenda for the month of January, 2022. Orange High School is still going through renovations. Bi-weekly meetings will continue regarding the renovation progress at Cleveland Street School.
- Mr. Vasquez communicates that we will continue to review the District's Goal Number Three as well as all Strategic Plan Core Focus Areas to ensure that we are in alignment. In order for students to be able to learn and teach as well as have forms of self-care, our facilities must be top notch.
- Mr. Vasquez concludes his report.
- Dr. Fitzhugh communicates the importance of updating your contact number in Genesis. The district needs to have the most current contact number to get in touch with you.
- Dr. Fitzhugh introduces Mr. David Scutari Executive Director of Office of STEM-Focused Learning and Gifted Education.

Mr. Scutari communicates the Extended Constructed Response Ouestions:

What are they?

Extended Constructed Response Questions (ECRs) are open-ended questions that require students to synthesize mathematics content as well as the Standards for Mathematical Practice to solve one or more problems.

- Mr. Scutari communicates some examples to the community for a better comprehension of ECRs.
- Mr. Scutari communicates the Collaborative Analysis Protocol.

What is it?

The Collaborative Analysis Protocol is a systematic progr4ess for students to look at student work samples, elicit trends in student demonstration of understanding, and identify implications for instructional practices. To ensure effectiveness and efficiency, certain Team Agreements are made before engaging in the process.

- Mr. Scutari communicates some examples for the community to better understand Collaborative Analysis Protocol.
- Mr. Scutari communicates Collaborative Analysis Protocol Components:
 - Setting Context
 - Discussing the work
 - Discussing Instruction
 - Discussing the Assessment
- Mr. Scutari concludes his report.
- Dr. Fitzhugh communicates the importance of the community knowing what the district is doing and where is headed.
- Dr. Fitzhugh communicates Orange High School Ribbon Cutting on December 17, 2021. He communicates the happiness in the students, and staff faces it was priceless.
- Dr. Fitzhugh shares a video of the reflection of the ribbon cutting at Orange High School.
- Dr. Fitzhugh thanks to the staff at Orange High School, our school partners, everyone involved in the renovations.
- Dr. Fitzhugh communicates district wide Winter Concerts dates. Urges the community to support the kids and staff who worked so hard to bring this great work to our district.
- Dr. Fitzhugh communicates FilmBoot 24 award presentations.
- Dr. Fitzhugh shoutouts Mr. Gamble for is impact for EVERFI Educator Spotlight.

This concludes the Superintendent's report.

Ms. Johnson motions to approve December 14, 2021, public meeting minutes

Moved by Mr. Jeffrey Wingfield Seconded by Ms. Turner ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN

Ms. Johnson motions to approve December 14, 2021, closed meeting minutes

Moved by Mr. Jeffrey Wingfield Seconded by Mr. Armstrong ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN

Community Report

Public Relations: Ms. Turner communicates they had an open public committee virtual meeting on January 6, 2022. The committee discussed with Dr. Fitzhugh ad Mr. Davone our community engagement officer discussed our clinics for vaccinations and testing clinics. The importance of getting our community notified about our testing and vaccination sites.

<u>Curriculum Report:</u> Ms. Cabido communicates discussed items from December 21, 2021, committee meeting. One of the items discussed the resolution to approve Goodwill Transition Program which is a program for our mild cognitive students that will assist with job readiness.

Ms. Cabido communicates another item discussed was the resolution to approve Yes You Can Help a program designed by physicians and is designed for middle school and high school. It promotes safe sex, pregnancy prevention, etc.

Ms. Cabido communicates another item the submission of the 3-year plan submission to the NJDOE to show what resources we have for our ELL students.

Ms. Cabido communicates a few partnerships with different programs as well as internships.

Facilities Report: Mr. Henry communicates the external improvement of the recreational space outside of Heywood Avenue, the improvements and/or repairs, and lastly the purchase of electrostatic machines.

Public Comments

No public comments.

BOARD RESOLUTIONS

Ms. Johnson motions to approve a consent agenda removing of resolution C22-001.

Moved by Mr. Wingfield Seconded by Mr. Siaka Sherif ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN (1) ABSENT

Ms. Johnson motions to approve C22-001

Moved by Mr. Sherif Seconded by Mr. Henry ROLL CALL (7) YEA (0) NAY (1) ABSTAIN (1) ABSENT

Ms. Johnson motions to approve the Home Instruction, Out of Placement District, and the Hib cases for December

Moved by Mr. Wingfield Seconded by Mr. Henry ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN (1) ABSENT

Ms. Johnson motions to approve the Human Resources Agenda.

Moved by Mr. Wingfield Seconded by Mr. Armstrong ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN (1) ABSENT

Mrs. Crockett makes the district aware of the scheduled meetings.

Curriculum virtual meeting will be held on January 25th at 3:30pm
Facility virtual meeting will be held on January 31 at 3:30pm
Public Relations virtual meeting will be held on February 1st at 3:30pm
Financing committee virtual meeting will be held on February 2nd at 5:30pm
Orange Board of Education public meeting will be held on February 8 at 6:00pm

Mr. Ballard presents new board members with a framed certificate of their oath and commitment.

Board Comments

Mr. Armstrong thanks the community and staff for all the support and hard work. Thanks, the community to allow him to serve.

Ms. Turner expresses her deepest condolences for their loss with due to COVID-19, thanks the board members for all their dedications and hard work that they put in for the better of the district. Thanks Mr. Vasquez and his team for all their work and all the work that will continue throughout the district. Thanks, Mr. Ballard, for listening and implementing support for our community.

Ms. Cabido thanks Dr. Fitzhugh for all his work and the slides of information that he provides every month. It is very helpful to get visual of where the district is heading. She urges the parents to get the kids to school for the better learning and socializing.

Ms. Crockett gives a shoutout to the 10^{th} graders for their amazing attendance. Ms. Crockett challenges the other grade levels to beat 10^{th} grade attendance. Congratulates all the STAR students, and thanks Mr. Devone for all his work with the clinics throughout the district. Wishes everyone a Happy New Year!

Mr. Henry expresses his school pride joy for Lincoln Panthers. Communicates that we can take our losses and build them into achievements. Urges the community to come out to the meetings.

Mr. Sherif thanks the community, parents, and staff for re-electing him as a board member. He makes the community aware that the members are here to help. The parents can also help keep the community safe and urges parents to vaccinate their children and yourself.

Ms. Johnson thanks Dr. Fitzhugh and Mr. Ballard for being on their A game for the students and the staff. To the staff, thank you, but it's not enough. The staff deserves an applause, we have a phenomenal staff that has brought this district to this progress. To the community it is imperative

that you come out to the meetings. We need to hear from the community, we need the voice of our community to make sure our children get the best of the best.

Ms. Johnson moves to have meeting adjourned

Moved by Mr. Wingfield Seconded by Mr. Armstrong ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN (1) ABSENT

BOARD RESOLUTIONS

A22-001 RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN ORANGE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND NEW YORK UNIVERSITY

WHEREAS, the Orange Board of Education is committed to providing undergraduate and graduate students with clinical experiences in the school setting; and,

WHEREAS, New York University has requested placement of a Master's Degree graduate student with a practicum field experience in the field of school counseling; and,

WHEREAS, Rosa Parks Community School will serve as the school setting for this clinical experience to take place under all conditions of the memorandum of agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Orange Board of Education approves a Memorandum of Agreement with New York University for the 2021-2022 school year.

Moved by Mr. Jeffrey Wingfield Seconded by Mr. Siaka

ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN (1) ABSENT

A22-002 RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT WITH GOODWILL INDUSTRIES TO PROVIDE TRANSITIONAL SERVICES FOR MILD COGNITIVE STUDENTS AT ORANGE HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR

WHEREAS, Goodwill Industries will provide virtual transitional services to Mild Cognitive Students at Orange High School; and

WHEREAS, Goodwill will conduct functional vocational evaluations to determine students' interest, reading assessments and ability for work and real world application; and

WHEREAS, the online training will be conducted via virtual simulation and will include various course clusters such as clerical, janitorial, retail production, warehouse and maintenance training; and **WHEREAS,** Goodwill staff will provide for case conferences with the students, parents, teachers and/or transition counselor during the course of the school year.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Orange Board of Education enters into a contractual agreement with Goodwill Industries to provide transitional services for Mild Cognitive Students at Orange High School for 47 students at a total cost of \$43,945 for the 2021-2022 school year.

Moved by Mr. Jeffrey Wingfield Seconded by Mr. Siaka

ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN (1) ABSENT

B22-001 RESOLUTION TO SUBMIT THE NJDOE ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNER THREE-YEAR PLAN

WHEREAS the New Jersey's Administrative Code (N.J.A.C. 6A-15-1.6) requires that school districts, providing a bilingual program, English as a second language (ESL) program, or English language services (ELS) shall submit a plan every three years to the Department of Education for approval; and,

WHEREAS the district completed the NJDOE English Language Learner Three-Year Plan Submission Form; and,

WHEREAS the Curriculum and Instruction Subcommittee reviewed the responses to the NJDOE English Language Learner Three-Year Plan Submission Form.

NOW THEREFORE BE IN RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Orange Board of Education approves the submission of the 2021-2024 NJDOE English Language Learner Three-Year Plan Submission Form to the New Jersey Department of Education.

Moved by Mr. Jeffrey Wingfield Seconded by Mr. Siaka

ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN (1) ABSENT

B22-002 RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE IMPLEMENTATION OF "YES YOU CAN!" CURRICULA IN HEALTH CLASSES, GRADES 7 - 12

WHEREAS, the Orange School District is committed to implementing NJ Student Learning Standards (NJSLS) in Health/Physical Education; and,

WHEREAS, the "Yes You Can" curricula addresses the NJSLS for character development, risk avoidance, bullying/harassment, and healthy relationships; and,

WHEREAS, the NJ Physicians Advisory Group applied for and were awarded a grant to implement this student health program in our district schools; and,

WHEREAS, the curriculum modules will be implemented in our middle school and high school Health classes;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Orange Board of Education approves the implementation of the Yes You Can! Curricula in Health classes for the 2021-2022 school year.

Moved by Mr. Jeffrey Wingfield Seconded by Ms. Siaka

ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN (1) ABSENT

C22-001 RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE PAYMENT OF BILLS FOR DECEMBER 2021

WHEREAS, the Orange School District request the payment of the attached detailed bills for December, whose totals are summarized as follows:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Orange Board of Education hereby approves the total payment of district bills as presented by the School Business Administrator/Board Secretary.

Moved by Mr. Jeffrey Wingfield Seconded by Mr. Siaka

ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN (1) ABSENT

C22-002 RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE BOARD OF EDUCATION'S MONTHLY CERTIFICATION OF BUDGETARY MAJOR ACCOUNT/FUND STATUS FOR NOVEMBER 2021

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:20-2.3(3), we (the Board) certify that as of January 2022, after review of the Board Secretary's Financial Report (appropriate sections) and upon consultation with appropriate Official, to the best of our knowledge, no major account of funds has been overexpended in violation of N.J.A.C. 6:20-1.13(b) and that sufficient funds are available to meet the district's financial obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Orange Board of Education, hereby approves its Monthly Certification of Budgetary Major Account/Fund Status, presented by the School Business Administrator/Board Secretary, as indicated above.

Moved by Mr. Jeffrey Wingfield Seconded by Ms. Siaka

ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN (1) ABSENT

C22-003 RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS (FUNDS 11) FOR THE 2021-2022 SY

WHEREAS, the Orange School District requires budgetary transfers to meet the encumbrances for the 2021-2022 school year, as per the attached.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Orange Board of Education hereby approves the Transfer of Funds.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, as recommended by the Superintendent of Schools and the School Business Administrator, that the 2021-2022 budget be adjusted accordingly.

Moved by Mr. Jeffrey Wingfield Seconded by Mr. Siaka

ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN (1) ABSENT

C22-004 RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS (FUNDS 15) FOR THE 2021-2022 SY

WHEREAS, the Orange School District requires budgetary transfers to meet the encumbrances for the 2021-2022 school year, as per the attached.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Orange Board of Education hereby approves the Transfer of Funds.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and the School Business Administrator, that the 2021-2022 budget be adjusted accordingly.

Moved by Mr. Jeffrey Wingfield Seconded by Mr. Siaka

ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN (1) ABSENT

C22-005 RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE BOARD SECRETARY'S REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 2021

WHEREAS, the School Business Administrator/Board Secretary, hereby submits the Board Secretary's Financial Report for the month of December 2021.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Orange Board of Education, after review of such report, hereby accepts the November 2021 Board Secretary's Financial Report, as presented by the Business Administrator/Board Secretary.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this report be submitted to the New Jersey Department of Education, Essex County Office and kept on file in the Business Office.

Moved by Mr. Jeffrey Wingfield Seconded by Mr. Siaka

ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN (1) ABSENT

C22-006 RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE DISTRICT 2022-2023 BUDGET PREPARATION CALENDAR

WHEREAS, as required by the status and the proposition of the New Jersey Quality Single Accountability Continuum (NJQSAC), that a district budget preparation calendar should be developed and approved by the Board of Education; and

WHEREAS, the attached 2022-2023 budget preparation calendar has been established to assist the district with its budget preparation process and has been reviewed and approved by the Executive Team.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and the School Business Administrator, the Orange Board of Education hereby approves the attached district 2022-2023 budget preparation calendar.

Moved by Mr. Jeffrey Wingfield Seconded by Mr. Siaka

ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN (1) ABSENT

D22-001 RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE FRANK AND LYDIA BERGEN FOUNDATION GRANT THROUGH SOUTH ORANGE PERFORMING ARTS CENTER (SOPAC).

WHEREAS, the district; and, SOPAC will continue the partnership to distribute The Frank & Lydia Bergen Foundation Grant to the District of Orange via a residency that will provide classical music instruction to students.

WHEREAS, The Frank & Lydia Bergen Foundation will help cover teaching artist fees and instrument rentals. The value of the program is \$10,000.

WHEREAS, SOPAC's Music Residency will provide a teaching artist to supplement Orange Preparatory Academy, Rosa Parks and Orange High School string instruction, allowing students more customized attention as they learn to perform classical music.

WHEREAS, the teaching artist is a graduate of Montclair State University and is currently with the New Haven Symphony and Montclair Orchestras.

WHEREAS, the instrumental needs of the district will be assessed by the strings teacher, the Supervisor of Visual and Performing Arts and the Director of Education and Community

Engagement of SOPAC. The goal of the program is to improve student techniques on the various string instruments.

WHEREAS, the goal is to begin classes with the SOPAC resident in January 2022, twice a week for 17 weeks

NOW THEREFORE BE IN RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Orange Board of Education to accept the Frank and Lydia Bergen Foundation Grant through South Orange Performing Arts Center (SOPAC).

Moved by Mr. Jeffrey Wingfield Seconded by Mr. Siaka

ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN (1) ABSENT

F22-001 RESOLUTION TO APPROVE DISTRICT-WIDE WORKSHOPS/CONFERENCES

WHEREAS, the Orange Board of Education seeks to expand educational opportunities by providing alternative non-traditional experiences.

NOW THEREFORE BE IN RESOLVED upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools the Board of Education approves the field trips as per the attached summary.

Moved by Mr. Jeffrey Wingfield Seconded by Mr. Siaka

ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN (1) ABSENT

G22-001 RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE DONATION OF HOLIDAY GIFTS FROM ST. JOHN THE EVANGELIST CHURCH.

WHEREAS, the St. John the Evangelist Church, located at 235 Harrison Street, Leonia, NJ 07605; **WHEREAS**, the St. John the Evangelist Church will donate holiday gifts for K-7 students enrolled at Park Avenue School. The wrapped gifts will include the following: books, stuffed animals, toys, socks, and gloves.

WHEREAS, the gifts will be distributed by school staff members after the holiday break in January 2022; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Orange Board of Education, accepts the donation of Holiday Gifts from the St. John the Evangelist Church.

Moved by Mr. Jeffrey Wingfield Seconded by Mr. Siaka

ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN (1) ABSENT

G22-002 RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE DONATION OF COATS TO STUDENTS ENROLLED AT THE JOHN ROBERT LEWIS EARLY CHILDHOOD CENTER FROM JERSEY CARES.

WHEREAS, Jersey Cares, located at 290 West Mt. Pleasant Ave., Suite 1320 Livingston, NJ 07039; **WHEREAS**, Jersey Cares will donate coats for the students enrolled at the John Robert Lewis Early Childhood Center.

WHEREAS, the coats will be distributed by school staff members; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Orange Board of Education, accepts the donation of coats from Jersey Cares.

Moved by Mr. Jeffrey Wingfield Seconded by Mr. Siaka

ROLL CALL (8) YEA (0) NAY (0) ABSTAIN (1) ABSENT